‘ Redacted ‘

From:

Sent: 9/8/2011 10:45:56 AM

To: "funaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov' (junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov)

Ce: Redacted | Allen,
Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAc¢); |Redacted
[Redacted |'Simon, Jason'
(jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov); Koo, Alyssa (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=ATK4)

Bcec:

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: RE: Questions for AL 3837E Global Ampersand (rec'd from
CPUC Energy Division)

Mr. Rahman -

Please refer to this response file instead. There was a minor change to the table in
response 5. No other changes were made.

<<L,..>>

Thank you,

|Redacted |

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Energy Proceedings

[Redacted |

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 9:51 AM
To: ‘'junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: |Redacted | Allen, Meredith; 'Simon, Jason'; |Redacted | Koo, Alyssa (Law)

Subject: RE: CONFIDENTIAL: RE: Questions for AL 3837E Global Ampersand (rec'd from CPUC Energy Division)

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION SUBMITTED UNDER DECISION 06-06-066 APP.1, ITEM Vil
"RENEWABLE RESOURCE CONTRACTS UNDER RPS PROGRAM.”

Mr. Rahman -
Attached please find PG&E's responses to questions 1 through 6 regarding Advice
Letter 3837-E (Global Ampersand - Chowchilla and EI Nido contracts), including our

response to question 5.
<< File: AL_3837_DR_ED_001-Q01-06_CONF.doc >>

Confidentiality Matrix for |Redacted << File: 02b.Conf Matrix_Global DR.doc >>
Declaration of [Redacted << File:

AL3837 DataRequest 9 2 2011 Signed Declaration.PDF >>
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mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov

Thank you,
‘Redacted ‘
Pacific Gas & Electric Company

Energy Proceedings
‘Redacted ‘

From: |Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2011 4:14 PM
To: 'junaid.rahman@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: |Redacted | Allen, Meredith; 'Simon, Jason’; |Redacted f; Koo, Alyssa (Law)

Subject: CONFIDENTIAL: RE: Questions for AL 3837E Global Ampersand (rec'd from CPUC Energy Division)

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION SUBMITTED UNDER DECISION 06-06-066 APP.1, ITEM Vil
"RENEWABLE RESOURCE CONTRACTS UNDER RPS PROGRAM.”

Rahman -

Attached please find PG&E's responses to questions 1-4 and 6 regarding Advice
Letter 3837-E (Global Ampersand - Chowchilla and El Nido contracts). We will provide
our response to question 5 tomorrow.

<<File: AL 3837 DR_ED 001-Q01-06 CONF.doc >>

Confidentiality Matrix for << File: 02b.Conf Matrix_Global DR.doc >>
Declaration of[Redacted | << File:
AL3837 DataRequest 9 2 2011 Signed Declaration.PDF >>

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Redacted

Regulatory Analyst

Redacted
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